
CHRISTOPHER M. KISE 
Solicitor General 
State of Florida 

I S 
RORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Reply to: 
Office of the Attorney General TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-1 050 

Viu facsimile andfirst class mail 

March 17,2004 

Richard D. Melson, General Counsel 
Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

PL 01, The Caiitol 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050 
(850)414-3681 ; Su nCom 994-3681 

email: Lynn-Hearn(6Joag.state.fl.m 

Dear Mr. Melson: 

This letter is in follow-up to our telephone conversation regarding the documents filed by the 
Attorney General earlier today. 

It was our intention to file an original Amended Request for Oral Argument on Motion for 
Reconsideration (“Request”) only. This document is five (5) pages, including the certificate of 
service, with no attachments. Unfortunately, when this document was filed with the Commission, 
copies of other documents were inadvertently included with it. 

We asked that you detach the extraneous documents to reflect the intended filing, and you explained 
that the clerk’s office policy is to prohibit modification of documents once they have been assigned 
a document number and posted on the Commission’s web site. We respect this position, but ask that 
you place this letter in the file to reflect that the filing was not intended to include these additional 
documents . 

Thank you for your assistance in this regard. 

Very Truly Yours, 
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